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STATE OF ALABAMA

January 31, 2024

The Honorable Ralph Hellmich

Mayor, City of Foley
407 East Laurel Avenue

Foley, Alabama 36535

RE: Alabama Transportation Rehabilitation and Improvement Program- II (ATRIP- II) Award Letter

Dear Mayor Hellmich:

The ATRIP-II Committee has completed its review of your request for supplemental ATRIP-II funds. Your
request for supplemental ATRIP-II funding was carefully considered, and I am pleased to inform you that
your request was awarded $ 999, 440. 00 in supplemental ATRIP- II funds pursuant to the Rebuild Alabama
Act.

If you have any questions prior to that, please contact Brad Lindsey, ALDOT State Local Transportation
Engineer, at( 334) 242- 6728.

Once again, congratulations and I look forward to your project' s completion as we continue to rebuild
Alabama' s infrastructure.

Sincerely

Kay Ivey  ,       Wit
Governor

KI/JRC

cc:    ATRIP- II Committee Members

ALDOT Chief Engineer' s Office

ALDOT Region Engineers


